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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 2:31 PM
To: Charandeep Singh
Cc: admin-d; SUR; Angela Tan
Subject: TPPD Check Liability || AGI Ref: C10022488/CD || SMK2728J & SJB2266H - DOA : 

24/5/2023
Attachments: Estimation_E23050019.pdf; VID-20230524-WA0192.mp4

Dear Charan,   
 
Kindly assist to advise on the liability for this case. 
 
 
Dear LKK Team, 
 
Kindly refer to the attached for the estimate. 
 

Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Angela Tan <angela.tan@premierauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 1:11 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 25.05.2023 || C10022488/CD || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK2728J & SJB2266H - DOA : 
24/5/2023 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Please revert liability for this case. 
 
As attached estimate and location video. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Angela Tan 
Motor Claims Executive 
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Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Kranji) 
  
Address:  60  Ja lan Lam Huat Carros  Centre,  #07-43 S ingapore 737869 
Tel :  6255 2288  |   MOBILE:    9644 3110  |   Fax:    6265 5388 
Premier Taxis Pte Ltd |  Premier Rent A Car Pte Ltd |  Premier Automotive Services  Pte Ltd | Premier Land (East) Pte 
Ltd |  Premier Realty  Pte Ltd  
Vis it  us  at :  www.premier-rentacar .com  |  www.premiertaxi .com.sg 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 May 2023 9:27 AM 
To: Lim Jia Haw <jiahaw.lim@premierauto.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Angela Tan <angela.tan@premierauto.com.sg>; Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI Request on 25.05.2023 || C10022488/CD || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK2728J & SJB2266H - DOA : 
24/5/2023 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sirs,                                            
 
Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.   
 

1. FTA 
2. A-PAC 
3. LKK  
4. In-house 

 
Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Frauleine Khoo 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
T +65 6989 3696 
F +65 6725 0853   
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 
email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 
 

From: Lim Jia Haw <jiahaw.lim@premierauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 6:17 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Angela Tan <angela.tan@premierauto.com.sg>; Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK2728J & SJB2266H - DOA : 24/5/2023 
 

To: Auto & General Accident Claims Dept. (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit) 

 

RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS DAY PURSUANT 

TO PARAGRAPH PHOTOCOL FOR NIN-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK2728J & 

SJB2266H ALONG JALAN GAJUS. 

 

We are repairer for BIS MOTORING PTE LTD the owner of vehicle no SMK2728J.. 

 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can inspected at the following venue: 

 

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Kranji) 

60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-43 Singapore 737869 

Mobile No: 8655 3856 Email: jiahaw.lim@premierauto.com.sg 

 

Contact Person: Jia Haw 

 

Please assign Office In Charge to us if we could do direct settlement for this case. 

 

Please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE (Single Joint Expert). 
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Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

Jia Haw 

Motor Claims Advisor 

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Branch: Kranji ) 

  
Address :  60 Ja lan Lam Huat Carros Centre ,  #07-43 S ingapore 737869 

Tel :  6255 2288   |   MOBILE:  8655 3856   |   Fax :  6265 5388 

Premier Taxis Pte Ltd |  Premier Rent A Car Pte Ltd |  Premier Automotive Services  Pte Ltd |  Premier Land (East) Pte Ltd 

|  Premier Realty  Pte Ltd  
V is i t  us  at :  www.premier-rentacar .com  |  www.premier tax i .com.sg 
 


